Moore, Andrea

From: Kropiewnicki, Mary

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2019 5:03 PM
To: Moore, Andrea

Subject: Fwd: NPCC Update

Dr. Mary Kropiewnicki
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kropiewnicki, Mary" <kropiewnicki@savannahstate.edu>

Date: October 1, 2019 at 4:48:39 PM EDT

To: "Aites, Kisha" <aitesk@savannahstate.edu>, "Adams, Matthew"
<adamsm@savannahstate.edu>, "Bowden, Geoffrey" <bowdeng@savannahstate.edu>
Cc: "Mustafa, Mohamad" <mustafam@savannahstate.edu>, "Mujumdar, Sudesh”
<mujumdar@savannahstate.edu>, "Mathews, Shannon" <mathewss@savannahstate.edu>,
"Leseane, Reginald" <leseaner@savannahstate.edu>, "Singleton, Lavetris"
<singletonl@savannahstate.edu>

Subject: Fwd: NPCC Update

Dear Colleagues
Please see below for the list sent previously.

Please let us know if there are questions, concerns, or changes since the meeting invitations were
sent out by Lavetris.

Mary

NPCC for AY 2019-2020 will follow the same meeting schedule so this remains as the set
time for curriculum proposal submissions and reviews.

Meetings: Second Tuesday of the month at 4:00 PM in Colston Conference Room
Submissions are to be made to npcc@savannahstate.edu

The following were voting members during 2018-2019, please let me know of any changes.
COBA: Dr. Simmonds and Dr. Brown

CLASS: Dr. Frame and Dr. Omunga

COST: Dr. Hintz and Dr. Ramirez

COE: Dr. Aites and Dr. Creekmur

Core Subcommittee Chair: Dr. Yount

The following were non-voting members (updated list). Please let me know of any changes.
Registrar’s Office: Ms. Platt

Director of Graduate Studies: Mr. Hood

Director for Center for Student Success: Ms. Townsend

Library Representative: Ms. Wyche



Dr. Mary Kropiewnicki
Dean and Professor of Education
College of Education

Savannah State University
3219 College Street

Whiting Hall 252

Savannah, GA 31404

COE Office: 912.358.4100

COE Fax: 912.358.3169
Kropiewnicki@savannahstate.edu




